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Eric Fryson

From: Dana Greene [DanaG@hgslaw.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2012 2:01 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.flLus

Ce: Charles Murphy; vkaufman@moylelaw.com; jmoyle@moylelaw.com; jbeasley@ausley.com;
John.butler@fpl.com; Wade.litchfield@fpl.com; jas@beggslane.com; rab@beggslane.com;
srg@beggslane.com; regdept@tecoenergy.com; samuel. miller@tyndall.af mil;
Kelly jr@leg.state.fl.us; Rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us; jprew@bbrslaw.com;
sdriteno@southernco.com; Rmiller@pcsphosphate.com; John.burnett@pgnmail.com;
Dianne triplett@pgnmail.com; Paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; Geoff Foster; Roddy, Lisa; Wateska,
Karen A; Gary Perko

Subject: Docket 120007-El - Letter to Clerk re PEF has no additional new environmental projects

Attachments: Docket 120007-El - Letter to Clerk re PEF has no additional new environmental projects.pdf
Electronic Filing

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Gary V. Perko
Hopping Green & Sams, P.A.
119 South Monroe Street

Suite 300

Tallahassee, FL. 32301
(850)425-2359

gperko@hgslaw.com

b. Docket No. 120007-E1

In re: Environmental Cost Recovery Clause

¢. Document being filed on behalf of Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

d. There are a total of 2 pages.

¢. The document attached for electronic filing is a letter to Commission Clerk regarding PEF has
no additional new environmental projects.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Dana Greene, Legal Assistant to

Gary V. Perko & D. Kent Safriet
Hopping Green & Sams, P.A.

119 S. Monroe Street, Ste. 300 (32301)
P.O. Box 6526

Tallahassee, Florida 32314

850-425-3437 (direct)
850-224-8551 (fax)

preE

danag@hgslaw.com

7/10/2012

DOECUMINT RUMPER DAY

BL582 Juioy

FPSC-COMMISSIGN CLERK


mailto:danag@hgslaw.com
mailto:gperko@hgslaw.com

Hopping Green & Sams

Attarneys and Counselors

July 10,2012

BY E-FILING

Ms. Ann Cole

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Re:  Docket No. 120007-EI
Dear Ms. Cole:

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (PEF), I am writing to advise that, at this time,
PEF has identified no new environmental projects for which it currently seeks to obtain cost
recovery in the above docket, other than those which have already been identified in prior
testimony and in the Petition to Modify Scope of Existing Environmental Program filed on
March 29, 2012.

If you have any questions regarding this filing, please do not hesitate to contact me at
222-7500.

Very truly yours,

HOPPING GREEN & S

By: A~ % 2\ T
{ Gary V. Perke” |

Attorneys for PROGRESY ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.

cc: Certificate of Service

AOCUMINT NUMRER -DATE
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THEREBY CERTIFY that a true.arid.e

electronic and regular U.S. Mail th:s /
below. ’

F SERVICE

t copy of the foregomg has been furmshed via

~GARY V. PERKO

Charles Murphy, Esq.

Office of General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
{ 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

cmurphy@psc.state.fl.us

James D, Beasley: Esq.

Jeffry Wahlen, Esq.

Ausley & McMullen Law Firm
P.O. Box 391

Tallahassee, FL 32302
jbeasley@ausley.com

John T. Butler, Esq.
Florida Power & Light Co.
700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, FL. 33408
John.butl |

Ken Hoffman

Florida Power & Light

215 S. Monroe Street, Ste. 810
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1859

Wade.litchfield@fpl.com

Jeffrey A. Stone, Esq.
Russell A. Badders, Esq.
Steven R. Griffin

Beggs & Lane Law Firm
P.O. Box 12950
Pensacola, FL. 32591

i lane.com
rab@beggslane.com; lane.co

Ms. Paula K. Brown
Tampa Electric Company
P.O.Box 111

Tampa, FL 33601

regdept@tecoenergy.com

Capt Samuel Miller

¢/o AFLSA/JACL-ULT

139 Bames Drive, Suite 1
Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-5319

J.R.Kelly/Charles Rehwinkel
Office of Public Counsel

c¢/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, #812
Tallahassee, FL. 32399
Kelly.ir@leg.state.fl.us
Rehwinkel. .Stat

Mr. James W. Brew, Esq.

c¢/o Brickfield Law Firm

1025 Thomas Jefferson St,, NW
8™ Floor, West Tower
Washington, DC 20007

jbrew@bbrslaw.com

Keefe Law Firm

Vicki Gordon Kaufman
Jon C. Moyle, Jr.

118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL. 32301

vkaufinan@moylelaw.com
jmoyle@moylelaw.com

Ms. Susan D. Ritenour
Gulf Power Company

One Energy Place
Pensacola, FL. 32520-0780

sdriteno@southernco.com

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals
P.O. Box 300

White Springs, FL 32096
Rmiller@pesphosphate.com

R. Alexander Glenn/John Bumett/Dianne Triplett
P.O. Box 14042
St. Petersburg, FL 33733

J ume ail.com
Di i jl.c

Paul Lewis, Jr.

106 E. College Ave., Ste. 800
Tallahassee, FL 32301

P, wisir mail

samuel.mill tynd il
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